87

In the Council Chamber of the Municipal Building at 7:30 p.m., Thursday, October 15,1970. Council President, Richard W. Fee presiding.

Council President Fee

Members present:

Robert L. Clegg, Jr., James C. Clendening, Clyde T. Day, Harry G. Day, Charles J. Faris, Richard W. Fee, Robert E. Gray, Ralph L. Johnson, Jack Morrison

Members absent:

None.

Howard Young, City Controller, Marvard Clark, Assistant City Engineer; Marian Tardy, City Clerk; Police Chief East; Fire Chief Miller; Bill Wilson, Director Parks and Recreation.

Approximately 25 including members of the press.

Councilman Fee asked that the Audience stand in a moment of silence in honor of the late Mike Rabold.

Councilman Faris moved that the Minutes of October 1, 1970, meeting be approved at the first meeting of Council in November. Councilman Clegg seconded the motion. Motion carried.

None.

Councilman Faris moved that proposed Ordinance No. 70-45 be advanced to second reading and that it be read by title only. Councilman Clyde Day seconded the motion.

The Clerk read proposed Ordinance No.70-45 by title only.

Councilman Clendening moved that proposed Ordinance No. 70-45 be amended by deleting the following:

"Both sides of East 2nd Street shall be deemed "No Parking" from South High Street to South College Mall Road."

Councilman Morrison seconded the motion.

Roll call vote: Ayes 4, Nays 5 (Gray, Johnson, Harry Day, Faris, Clegg)

Chief East stated any parking would hamper traffic and create traffic hazards.

Colonel Inman stated a recommendation was made by Traffic Commission and passed unanimously.

Councilman Johnson stated that the biggest complaint was people parking on both sides of street to attend Little League Ball Games at schools located in vicinity. He also stated there was adequate off-street parking REGULAR MEETING COMMON COUNCIL CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA

ROLL CALL

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT

OTHERS PRESENT

MINUTES

REMONSTRANCES AND OBJECTIONS

ORDINANCES - SECOND READING

Proposed Ordinance No. 70-45, An Ordinance to Amend Municipal Code of City Bloomington, by amending Chapter 17, entitled, "Motor Vehicles and Traffic" by amending Chapter 195 entitled, "No Parking Zones, Section 206 entitled, "Stop Intersections" except during various ball game seasons.

Mr. Irvin Rumple spoke with reference to apartment complex, stating the tenants had ample parking, but if guests come to visit they have no place to park except on the street, and that he saw no traffic hazard from parking in area.

Attorney Barnhart suggested the parking ban along that particular area be from 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M., but Chief East did not think this would solve the problem.

Councilman Faris stated in view of the fact there are three schools in area, children involved in going to and from school and the moving of traffic, he asked that the amendment be defeated, and that the proposed ordinance be passed.

Roll call vote: Ayes 5, nays 4. (Morrison, Clyde Day, Clendening, Fee) Proposed Ordinance No. 70-45 is adopted.

Councilman Clegg moved that proposed Ordinance No. 70-46 be introduced and read by the Clerk. Councilman Morrison seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk read proposed Ordinance No. 70-46.

Councilman Clegg moved that proposed Ordinance No. 70-47 be introduced and read by the Clerk. Councilman Morrison seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

The Clerk read proposed Ordinance No. 70-47.

Councilman Harry Day moved that proposed Resolution No. 70-29 be read by the Clerk. Councilman Clendening seconded the motion.

The Clerk read proposed Resolution No. 70-29.

Councilman Harry Day moved that proposed Resolution No. 70-29 be adopted. Councilman Clendening seconded the motion, and it carried by unanimous voice vote.

Councilman Johnson moved that proposed Resolution No. 70-30 be read by the Clerk. Councilman Clendening seconded the motion.

The Clerk read proposed Resolution No. 70-30.

Councilman Johnson moved that proposed Resolution No. 70-30 be adopted. Councilman Faris Seconded the motion, and it carried by unanimous voice vote.

Councilman Clegg introduced Bill Wilson, Director, Parks and Recreation, who stated he was glad to be back in Bloomington, and looking forward to working with the City.

Councilman Harry Day stated the Mayor had presented to him a list of 15 names for nomination to the Human Rights Commission. The Council approved the nominations and named Councilman Harry Day to represent it ORDINANCES -INTRODUCTION Proposed Ordinance No. 70-46, Zoning Lands on West Second Street Between Morton and Rogers.

Proposed Ordinance No. 70-47, Zoning Land located near Southeast corner of State Road #45 and Leonard Springs Road

RESOLUTIONS Proposed Resolution No. 70-29,"Lease between City and I.U. for Carillon Bell Tower".

Proposed Resolution No. 70-30, Ratifying and Approving Easement Public Service Indiana.

MESSAGES FROM COUNCILMEN

Human Rights Commission

on the new Commission.

Those nominated by the Mayor and approved by the Council were: Reverend Howard Anderson, William Andrews, Ronnie Bland, Father Robert Bortschmeyer, Allen E. Conley, Miss June Hammond, Robert Irie, David McCrea, Miss Betty Rowan, Dr. Jerry Ruff, Joseph Russell, Frederick Stewart, Mrs. Robert V. Thorpe, Hillard Truebitt, and Charles A. Zenbendon.

Councilman Harry Day moved that nominations be approved by the Council. Councilman Faris seconded the motion, and it carried unanimously by voice vote.

Councilman Harry Day commented that the Council had under consideration a Mass Transportation Ordinance and that final copies of the proposed ordinance will be available within the next two weeks, probably not until the Council's November 5, meeting.

Councilman Harry Day also announced that at long last, all the bugs are out of flouridation program and scheduled to start the following Thursday. The City is to put one-half per million of the necessary chemical into the city water system, and this will be increased to the one part per million level required to help prevent tooth decay within two days after that.

None.

None.

None.

Councilman Fee noted three young people in the audience and asked they stand and identify themselves. They were Carol Haniford, Jean Abel and Gary Eckert, students in educational courses, and one of their projects is to attend various meetings and report on them.

The meeting adjourned at the hour of 8:50 p.m. ADJOURNMENT

Fluoridation

Mass Transit

OTHER NEW BUSINESS

MESSAGE FROM MAYOR

EXAMINATION OF CLAIMS